### WEAKLEY COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

Personal Development Center October 3, 2019 5:00 – 5:30 P.M.

**Board Members:** Beau Atkins, Jeff Floyd, Martin Hamlin, John Hatler, Kim

Longacre, Gath Meeks, Joshua Moore & Steve Vantrease.

(Absent-Doug Sims)

**Administrative Staff Present:** Tracey Bell, Michelle Clements, Jeff Cupples, Jeromy

Davidson, Jon Gardner, Lee Lawrence, David Lewellen, Melanie Needham, Patresa Rogers, Chuck West, Ron Byington, Betsi Foster, Donald Ray High, Jeff Kelley, Mark Maddox, Lindsey Parham, Deborah Perkins, Terri

Stephenson & Trista Snider.

**Media Present:** Dresden Enterprise, Weakley County Press & WCMT.

**Meeting Called To Order:** Chairman Vantrease called the meeting to order.

- **I. Agenda Approved** Motion by Floyd, seconded by Atkins to approve the October 3, 2019 agenda. Motion carried.
- **II. Minutes Approved -** Motion by Moore, seconded by Hamlin to approve the minutes from the September 5, 2019 meeting. Motion carried.
- III. Update from Trista Snider, Supervisor of Child Nutrition Trista explained how the new badge system is working in all the schools & explained why the cafeteria was needing to make this change due to some issues with the breakfast system that was not in compliance with the system. She also discussed the Smartmouth Pizza Program that has been installed at Westview High School & how the students enjoy having this new lunch option available each day.
- **IV. Volunteer Coaches** Motion by Floyd, seconded by Hatler to approve the following volunteer coaches. Motion carried.

Greenfield School Sharon School

Kinleigh Harris, Jr High Girls' Baskeball Tucker Turner, Basketball

Bill McCall, Tennis

V. Budget Resolutions – The following resolution was approved.

Federal Resolution 142-20-02 – Motion by Meeks, seconded by Hamlin to approve Federal Resolution 142-20-02. Motion carried.

- **VI. Committee Reports** Vantrease gave an update on how well everything went at the Fall District Meeting that was held at Westview High School.
- VII. Consent Items Motion by Moore, seconded by Atkins to approve the following consent items. Motion carried.

### A. Policy Revisions -

Approve Revising School Board Policy 6.308. 2<sup>nd</sup> Reading

**B.** Consider/Approve Report of School System/School Compliance with Tennessee Statutes and the State Board of Education.

# C. Field Trips -

#### Dresden High School

- 1. FCCLA to travel to Nashville, TN to attend the FCCLA Leadership Camp October 4-6, 2019.
- 2. FFA to travel to Indianapolis, IN to attend National Convention October 29-November 1, 2019.

## Gleason School

- 1. FCCLA to travel to Nashville, TN to attend the FCCLA Leadership Camp October 4-6, 2019.
- 2. Spanish Club to travel to Nashville, TN to visit Cheekwood Estates November 2, 2019.
- 3. High School Beta to travel to Nashville, TN to attend State Beta Convention November 21-23, 2019.
- 4. FFA to travel to Indianapolis, IN to attend National Convention October 29-November 1, 2019.

## Westview School

- 1. Spanish Club to travel to Nashville, TN to see the Spanish Theater/Dance Tour October 4, 2019.
- 2. Band to travel to Jonesboro, AR to perform at Contest/Festival October 5, 2019; travel to Paragould, AR to perform at Contest/Festival October 26, 2019.

<b>djourn</b> – Steve Vantrease adjourned the meeting at 5:30 PM.	
Steve Vantrease, Chairman	Randy Frazier, Secretary